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Scope of Services Template

Scope of Services must include all components for the project to be successfully implemented.
SCOPE OF SERVICES:

SCBE hereby solicits submissions of written Proposals, on a competitive basis, from qualified Respondents to provide for SCBE the services described herein, all in accordance with the terms and conditions detailed herein.  In particular, the services sought by SCBE will require the Respondent to provide:  

Scope of Services must include, but is not limited to the answers the following questions:  What is needed?  Is current District infrastructure adequate, will additional or new infrastructure be required?  Duration of service required:  Start and End Dates?  What are all components required for the project to be successfully completed?   Does the purchase require other goods and services for success?
[Indicate project Scope of Services here, Scope of Services may encompass multiple pages.]
PRICING SCHEDULE:
Please include all pricing schedule components.
[Indicate Pricing Schedule here.]
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
Additional Background Information may be added below regarding your current operations for this project.  What is the level of District readiness to take on the project?  The Buyer will add this to SECTION A (ANNOUNCEMENT) of the Request for Proposal.  
[Indicate additional Background Information (if needed) here.]
Please Note: The Scope of Services Template must be reviewed by all committee members prior to submission of the 

 Template, Project Request Form, and Evaluator Conflict of Interest and Confidentiality Statement to Procurement Services.

